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I will be in NY at the same time talking PQC to a finance risk conference, GARP.
 

From: Timothy Grance 
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 at 8:37 PM
To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: Fwd: i-4 Forum 96, 25-27 February, Seattle - Agenda and registration information
 

matt, 
 
plan to go to this.  any interest in going?
 
tim
 
understand shutdown 2 could occur.
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Goulding, Marissa" <Marissa.Goulding@KPMG.co.uk>
Date: January 8, 2019 at 4:45:27 PM EST
To: "david.ferraiolo@nist.gov" <david.ferraiolo@nist.gov>, "grance@nist.gov" <grance@nist.gov>,
Timothy Grance 
Subject: i-4 Forum 96, 25-27 February, Seattle - Agenda and registration information

Event Information
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Monday 25-Wednesday 27 February 2019

Four Seasons Hotel, 99 Union Street, Seattle, Washington 98101, USA Map

 

Register

 

Dear Tim and David

We have another exceptional i-4 (International Information Integrity Institute) Forum to look forward to in
Seattle this February with all of the usual i-4 attributes of excellent content, open and honest discussion,
great networking and real learnings to help build the maturity of your organisation.

As you can see from the attached agenda the topics are Member-driven, vibrant and relevant, and will
be delivered by top quality speakers. The Forum starts with the Welcome Reception at 18:30 on Sunday
24 February and the main Forum sessions will run from 09.00-17.00 on Monday 25 and Tuesday 26
February at the Four Seasons Hotel.  On Wednesday 27 February, Microsoft is kindly hosting the final
day at their Executive Briefing Center in Redmond and we expect to finish by 15.30 when transport will
be provided to the airport or back to the Four Seasons.  Whilst at Microsoft you will have the opportunity
to join tours of Microsoft’s Cyber Defence Operations Center, Digital Crimes Unit, Visitors’ Center and
Employee Store.

To secure your place register for Forum 96 before Friday 8 February. Please note that the hotel room
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reservation method for the Forum has recently changed – instead of booking your room directly with the
hotel, you should add your desired check-in and check-out dates to the online registration system and a
hotel reservation will be made for you. Please do not contact the hotel directly to make your
reservations. Our discounted group room rate is $289 (+15.6% occupancy tax and $2 tourism fee for
single occupancy).

And finally, if you think someone in your network would benefit from i-4 membership then we would be
happy to offer them a guest invitation to this Forum – please let us know.

We look forward to seeing you in Seattle in February.
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